FORMATIVE YEARS

Lakewood began with two nines, aptly named Azalea
and Dogwood because of the profusion of these plants
and trees on the property. These original eighteen holes,
now referred to as the Old Course, opened June 7, 1947.
Mr. Roberts, Mr. Slaton and Mr. McRae were the first to
tee off on number one of Azalea. This marked the
beginning of a great and wonderful playground for the
rich and famous guests of the Grand Hotel and the elite

members of the Club.

Dogwood’s 17th: Par-3 with Water From Tee to Green



